
 
 

 

JUNE 17, 2024 

 

TO:           US Greenheck Representatives 

FROM: Ed Merewether, Segment Product Manager, 

 Grilles, Registers, and Diffusers 

SUBJECT:     Concealed Mounted Plenum Width Changes  
  
 

 
 
To simplify our plenum offering we will be changing the widths on all our concealed mount or hemmed 
plenums. In the future, all concealed mounted plenum widths will be built on ½” increments. Our goal is to 
make the selection process easier for our customers, and the installation process easier for the contracting 
community.  
 
Please note that straight/non-hemmed plenum dimensions remain the same. Also, in some cases, the widths 
of the plenums have increased or decreased (see examples below). 
 
Examples: 

 
   

XG-AFLC Plenums:  The widths have increased between 1/16” up to 5/16” 
             XG-6600 Plenums:  The widths have decreased between 1/16” up to 5/16” 

 
 
This change will be effective as of August 1, 2024, and will go into production starting on the effective date. 
After the new design begins to ship, the old submittals will be discontinued, and the newest submittals will be 
online with the revised dimensions.   
 

 

Models Slot Width # of Slots Old Width New Width

XG-UPI-AFLC-10 1 1 3 -3/4 4

XG-UPI-AFLC-10 1 2 6 -11/16 7

Model Slot Width # of Slots  Old Width New Width

XG-UPI-6650 1/2" 1 2 -5/16 2

XG-UPI-6650 1/2" 2 3 -9/16 3 -1/2

XG-UPI-6650 1/2" 3 4 -13/16 4 -1/2

XG-UPI-6650 1/2" 4 6 -1/16 6

XG-AFLC Dimensions

XG-6600 Plenum Dimensions


